December 3, 2018 6:00 p.m. Regular Monthly Meeting Ripley City Courtroom

Mayor Pavletic presiding

Aldermen present: Alston, Beard, Chipman, Davis, and Hankins

Aldermen absent: Treadway

Also present: Donna Buckner, Attorney Rachel Jackson, Interim Chief Lynn Gould, Chief Tracey Worlds, Superintendent Johnie Ford, and Mike Allmand

Visitors: Mary Barnes, Ron Goforth, Debby Jenkins, Eunice Jenkins, Amanda Adkerson, Nyiesha Gingery, Seth Byrd, Angie Allmand, Jay Heath and Linda E. Love

Father Rob Ballman, Ava Maria Catholic Church, opened meeting with prayer.

Mayor Pavletic led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

- 1. Motion by Alderman Alston and second by Alderman Beard to approve November 5, 2018 minutes as printed and delivered in agenda package. All aye
- 2. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Chipman to approve November 2018 financial statement as printed and delivered in agenda package. All aye

Correspondence: none

- 3. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Hankins to approve Certificate of Compliance Retail Package Store renewal application for Tom Tims, City Liquor of Ripley, 787 Hwy. 51 N., Ripley, Tennessee 38063. All aye
- 4. Motion by Alderman Davis and second by Alderman Hankins to approve contract agreement between Community Development Partners, LLC and City of Ripley to provide professional and technical assistance for 2018 CDBG Sewer System Project. All aye
- 5. Motion by Alderman Alston and second by Alderman Davis to approve resolution authorizing the City of Ripley to participate in the Public Entity Partners (previously known as TML Risk Management Pool) property conservation matching grant program. All aye
- 6. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Hankins to award DC Construction & Trucking, Inc. Brownsville, TN a contract for 2018 SDG grant Walker East Industrial Park improvements in the amount of \$220,880 as recommended by A2H and approved by Tennessee Department of Economic Community Development. All aye
- 7. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Alston to approve contract with Lauderdale County Government to bring forfeiture suit and to sell surplus property. All aye
- 8. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Beard to approve sale of surplus property at public auction. All aye
- 9. Motion by Alderman Alston and second by Alderman Davis to approve sale of surplus property acquired by judicial forfeiture pursuant to TCA 40-33-107. All aye
- 10. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Chipman to approve re-appointment of Eunice Jenkins to Ripley Power & Light Board for four (4) year term beginning January 2019 as recommend by Mayor Pavletic. All aye

- 11. Motion by Alderman Alston and second by Alderman Chipman to approve all full-time employees 2% Christmas bonus as budgeted. All aye including mayor
- 12. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Davis to forward the six (6) candidates who applied for Chief of Police position to the interview committee for their review and scoring and to determine the candidates the committee will interview. All aye including mayor

review and scoring and to determine the candidates the coincluding mayor	ommittee will interview. All aye
Department reports as printed and delivered in agenda packa	ge.
Lee Johnston, DEVCO Director, updated the board on upcor	ning events.
Meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.	
Donna Buckner, Recorder	Jon Pavletic, Mayor